
 
 

EDINGER	ASSOCIATES	PLLC	
1725	I	STREET,	NW,	SUITE	300	
WASHINGTON,	DC			20006	

(202)	747-1694	(P)	
WWW.EDINGERLAW.NET	

April 24, 2022 

VIA EMAIL (audiofilings@fcc.gov) 
 
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
45 L St. NE 
Washington, DC  20554 

Re: Silent STA Request 
 W241DH, Bradenton, FL (Fac. ID 83547) 

Dear Ms. Dortch:  

 On behalf of Tampa Radio, Inc., licensee of the above referenced station, we hereby notify 
the FCC that W241DH went silent on April 21, 2022 and request an STA to remain silent.  
Attached hereto is the required drug certification.  Please contact undersigned counsel with 
questions. 

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ 
 
Scott Woodworth 
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